GENERAL AND META SEARCH ENGINES AND DIRECTORIES

All-In-One Search
www.searchallinone.com
AlltheWeb

www.allthewebcom        
Alta-Vista

www.altavista.com                  
AOL Search 

http://search.aol.com
Argus 


www.clearinghouse.net               
Ask


www.ask.com                               

BigHub


www.isleuth.com                
Copernic

www.copernic.com
Ditto


www.ditto.com


    

Dogpile


www.dogpile.com
Euroseek

www.euroseek.net
Excite


www.excite.com                          
EZ2find

www.ez2find.com
Google


www.google.com
Go2


www.goto.com
Infomine

http://infomine.ucr.edu
Kartoo


www.kartoo.com
LII


www.lii.org
Locate


www.locate.com
Lycos


www.lycos.com
Mama


www.mama.com
MetaCrawler

www.metacrawler.com
MSN


www.msn.com
Refdesk

www.refdesk.com
SEW


http://searchenginewatch.com
Vivisimo

http://vivisimo.com
Virtual Library 

http://vlib.org
WebCrawler

www.webcrawler.com
Yahoo


www.yahoo.com
LEGAL SEARCH ENGINES AND DIRECTORIES

Alllaw






www.alllaw.com
CataLaw





www.catalaw.com
Chicago-Kent Guide to Legal Resources


http://library.kentlaw.edu/)

Cornell Law School’s Legal Information Institute
www.law.cornell.edu)

CounselQuest





www.counselquest.com
Emory Electronic Reference Desk


www.law.emory.edu/erd/index.html
FindLaw





www.findlaw.com
Heiros Gamos





www.hg.org/index.html
Indiana Virtual Law Library



www.law.indiana.edu/
LawCrawler





www.lawcrawler.com
Law Engine





www.thelawengine.com/index.htm
Law Guru





www.lawguru.com/lawlinks
Law Office





www.thelawoffice.com
Law Research





www.lawresearch.com
Law Runner





www.ilrg.com
Law Source





www.lawsource.com
Lectric Law Library



www.lectlaw.com
Legal News




www.law.com
Legal Ethics




www.legalethics.com
Purdue’s Catalogue of Databases

www.lib.purdue.edu
Rominger Legal On-Line Research

www.romingerlegal.com/
University of Chicago



www.lib.uchicago.edu
University of Michigan’s Internet Public Library
http://ipl.sils.umich.edu
Villanova Center for Information Law and Policy


http://sun3.lib.uci.edu/racyberlib/lawgovt.html#part7
WashLaw




www.washlaw.edu)

Yahoo Law 




http://dir.yahoo.com/Government/Law
Lawyer Directories—Online

FindLaw




http://lawyers.findlaw.com
Internet Legal Research Group


www.ilrg.com
Legal Industry Directory


www.lawinfo.com
LegalOnLine




www.legalonline.com
Martindale-Hubbell Law  Directory

www.martindale.com
RESOURCES FOR ELECTRONIC DISCOVERY
AIIM--Association for Information and Image Management

www.aiim.org
DiscoveryResources.org and its discovery blog, SoundEvidence http://soundevidence.discoveryresources.org/
Electronic Discovery Law site of the Preston, Gates & Ellis, LLP law firm www.ediscoverylaw.com/
Fios—Books, articles, webcasts, and electronic discovery support services
www.fiosinc.com/index.html) 
Forensic Consulting Solutions

www.forensicsconsulting.com/services.html
InData
http://indatacorp.com/Products/eDiscovery/services.aspx
Zantaz
www.zantaz.com/solutions/ediscovery_litigation_support
EXPERTS

Organizations

Association of Trial Lawyers of America (ATLA)

www.atlanet.org
Defense Research Institute

www.dri.org
National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers

www.criminaljustice.org
SCORE—Service Corps of Retired Executives

www.score.org
Technical Advisory Service for Attorneys (TASA)

www.tasanet.com
Technical Assistance Bureau (TAB)

www.tabexperts.com
Online
LawInfo



www.lawinfo.com
Expert Witness Network

www.witness.net
Expert Pages



http://expertpages.com
Legal Concierge


www.mylegalconcierge.com
Trial Graphix



www.trialgraphix.com
Kroll Ontrack



www.krollontrack.com
Yearbook of Experts 


www.expertclick.com
Internet Expert Sources


www.ibiblio.org/slanews
Find/Research Experts


www.llrx.com/features/findingexperts.htm
The Collaborative Defense Network for Expert Witness Research
www.idex.com
PubMed



www.pubmed.gov
Yahoo




http://dir.yahoo.com/Education/Higher_Education
Marquis Who’s Who


www.marquiswhoswho.com/products
ONLINE RESOURCES FOR LOCATING A PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR
Investigative Reporters and Editors
www.ire.org
LawInfo



www.lawinfo.com
National Association of 



  Legal Investigators


www.nalionline.org
Private Investigator Network

www.pimall.com
Private Investigator Wiki

http://privateinvestigator.pbwiki.com
Security Intelligence Technologies
www.spyzone.com
SuperPages



www.superpages.com
U.S. Dept. of Labor


www.bls.gov/oco/ocos157.htm
ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

American Arbitration Association

Offers information on ADR including text of AAA rules, AAA forms, and articles on ADR

www.adr.org
American College of Civil Trial Mediators

This organization offers mediation services throughout North America.  The site will assist in locating a qualified mediator in numerous areas of specialty and provides links to helpful articles and publications in the field.  ACCTM publishes a newsletter, The Alternative.

www.acctm.org
CPR Institute for Dispute Resolution

An organization dedicated to promoting ADR in corporate and law firm practices.  Provides training in ADR, assistance in locating qualified mediators, and many excellent publications in the field.  The Institute also publishes a newsletter, Alternatives. 
www.cpradr.org
Federal Judicial Center
Provides numerous articles relating to ADR.
www.fijc.gov
Interagency Alternative Dispute Resolution Working Group
www.adr.org
Mediate.com

mediate.com

The Mediation Center

www.themediationcenter.org
Virtual Magistrate Project

A pilot project for online dispute resolution sponsored by several organizations including the American Arbitration Association, the Villanova Center for Information Law and Policy, and the Cyberspace Law Institute.

World Intellectual Property Organization Arbitration Center
www.wipo.int/amc/en
World Services Group Directory of Arbitrators http://www.worldservicesgroup.com/arbitrators-mediators.asp
http://www.hg.org/adr.html
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT/PRIVACY ACT
The United States Department of Justice FOIA Service Center

www.usdoj.gov/oip/04_2.html
Public Citizen, Freedom of Information Clearinghouse

www.citizen.org/litigation/free_info
OpenGovernment.org

http://opengovernment.org
FOIA

www.tncrimlaw.com/foia.indx.html
Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press

www.rcfp.org.foiact
SBA’s Citizen’s Guide to Using the FOIA

www.sba.gov/foia.guide/html
FOIA officers for the various federal agencies may be located at this U.S. Department of Justice Web site
www.usdoj.gov/oip/chieffoiaofficers.html
or Code of Federal Regulations

www.gpoaccess.gov/html
as supplemented by the Federal Register

www.gpoaccess.gov/fr
or in the U.S. Government Manual, searchable at 

www.gpoaccess.gov/gmanual/browse-gm-05.html
LOCATING AND CONTACTING FEDERAL GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS
SearchGov




www.searchgov.com
GPO Access




www.gpoaccess.gov
Thomas




http://thomas.loc.gov
Federal Bulletin Board


http://fedbbs.access.gpo.gov
U.S. House of Representatives Home Page
www.house.gov
U.S. Senate




www.senate.gov
Library of Congress



www.loc.gov
Internet Law Library



www.lawguru.com/ilawlib/about.htm
FedWorld




www.fedworld.gov
FedStats




www.fedstats.gov
Federal Web Locator



www.lib.auburn.edu/madd/docs/fedloc.html
LSU Library Federal Agencies Directory
www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov.html
U.S. Depository libraries listed

www.gpoaccess.gov/libraries.html
National Archives



www.archives.gov
The White House



www.whitehouse.gov
All Things Military



www.searchmil.com
U.S. CONGRESS INFORMATION
Code of Federal Regulations


www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr
Congressional Record



www.gpoaccess.gov/credcord






http://thomas.loc.gov
Federal Register



www.gpoaccess.gov/fr
Internet Law Library of the U.S.

www.house.gov/house/laws.shtml
  House of Representatives

Thomas




http://thomas.loc.gov
United States Code



http://uscode.house.gov/search/criteria.shtml






www.gpoaccess.gov/uscode






www.law.cornell.edu/uscode
United States Code Congressional and
www.house.gov
  Administrative News


http://thomas.loc.gov
Federal Bulletin Board


http://fedbbs.access.gpo.gov
United States Code Congressional

www.gpoaccess.gov
  And Administrative News

FEDERAL JUDICIARY INFORMATION

U.S. Supreme Court



www.supremecourtus.gov
Judiciary Branch Directory


www.uscourts.gov
PACER—Public Access to Court 

http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov
  Electronic Records

National Archives



www.archives.gov
Federal Judiciary Homepage


www.uscourts.gov
American Bankruptcy Institute

www.abiworld.org
Oyez





www.oyez.org
Emory Law School Courts Finder

www.law.emory.edu/FEDCTS
Cornell Law School’s Legal Information Institute










www.lawschool.cornell.edu/library/default.asp
Indiana University’s Virtual Library

www.law.indiana.edu/v-lib
Washburn University Federal Case Finder
www.washlaw.edu
STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT RESOURCES

GovEngine




www.govengine.com
GovSpot




www.govspot.com
State and Local Net



www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm
State and Local Gov News


www.loc.gov/rr/news/stategov/stategov.html
National Center for State Courts

www.ncsconline.org
National Conference of State Legislatures
www.ncsl.org/index.html
Council of State Governments

www.csg.org
Uniform State Laws



www.nccusl.org
Cornell Legal Information Institute

www.law.cornell.edu/states
U.S. Department of Justice, Department
www.ljp.usdoj.gov.bjs.sandlle.htm
  Of Statistics

Community Information by Zip Code
http://library.csun.edu/mfinley/zipstats.html
State County and City Data Book

http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd





http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/collections.stats.ccdb
Law Librarians’ Society’s Legislative
www.llsdc.org/sourcebook
  Source Book

National Association of Chief 

www.nascio.org
  Information Officers of the States

University of Michigan Documents

www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs
  Center for local, state, federal, and

  International law resources

Internet Law Library



www.lawguru.com/ilawlib/about.htm
Yahoo





http://dir.yahoo.com/Government/Law
Municipal Codes



www.municode.com
Piper State/Local Gov Net


www.statelocalgov.net
CRIMINAL LAW—SOURCES OF INFORMATION

The Federal Bureau of Investigation

www.fbi.gov
The National Institute of Justice


www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij
The U.S. Sentencing Guidelines Manual

www.ussc.gov/guidelin.htm
Bureau of Justice Statistics


www.ljp.usdoj.gov/bjs/sandle.htm
Federal Bureau of Prisons


www.bop.gov
Internet Crime Complaint Center

www.ic3.gov
ABA Criminal Justice Center


www.abanet.org/crimjust/hom.html
Buffalo Criminal Law Center


http://wings.buffalo.edu/law/bclc/resource.htm
Computer Crime and Intellectual Property
www.cybercrime.gov
  Section

Florida State University Center for 

www.criminologycenter.fsu.edu
  Criminology & Public Policy Research

Justice Information Center


www.ncjrs.org
MegaLaw Criminal Law Page


www.megalaw.com/top/criminal.php
National Fraud Information Center

www.fraud.org
State Sex Offender Registries


www.prevent-abuse-now.com/register.htm
CORPORATE AND BUSINESS INFORMATION

PUBLISHERS OF BUSINESS INFORMAITON

Thomson Gale




www.galegroup.com/
Hoovers, Inc.



www.hoovers.com/global/books/index.xhtml
H.W. Wilson




www.hwwilson.com/
R.R. Bowker




www.bowker.com/
McGraw-Hill




www.mcgraw-hill.com/
National Register Publishing


www.nationalregisterpub.com/index.htm
ONLINE RESOURCES

(1) Federal government sites:

Antitrust Division of the U.S. Department of Justice

www.usdoj.gov/atr/
Business.Gov






www.business.gov
Consumer Product Safety Commission


www.cpsc.gov
Department of Commerce




www.commerce.gov/
EDGAR—Electronic Data Gathering Analysis 

www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml
  and Retrieval System of the Securities Exchange Commission 
Environmental Protection Agency



www.epa.gov/
Federal Trade Commission




www.ftc.gov/
Food and Drug Administration



www.fda.gov/
National Labor Relations Board



www.nlrb.gov/
FTC ID Theft Resource Site




www.consumer.gov/idtheft
(2) Organizations:

American Bankruptcy Institute (ABI)

www.abiworld.org
American Federation of Labor-Congress 

www.aflcio.org/
of Industrial Organizations(AFL-CIO
Better Business Bureau



www.bbb.org







www.bbbonline.org
Center for the Study of Responsive Law

www.csrl.org
Chamber of Commerce



www.uschamber.org/
EnviroLink





www.envirolink.org
(3) Miscellaneous sites:

Public Register Annual Report Service

www.prars.com
BizJournal





www.bizjournals.com
Business News




www.internetnews.com/bus-news
CEO Express





www.ceoexpress.com
CompanySleuth




www.companysleuth.com 
Paywatch





www.paywatch.org







www.wageweb.com
Corporate Information



www.corporateinformation.com
Corporate Watch




www.corpwatch.org
Credit Reports





www.fool.com







www.thestreet.com
Directory of sources for business info

www.business.com/
Dun & Bradstreet company locater


www.dnb.com/us/
Google business directories



www.google.com/Top/Business/
History Associates



www.historyassociates.com/index.htm
Hoover’s Online




www.hoovers.com/free
International companies



www.jus.uio.no/lm/
Internet Public Library’s Business and Economics Page









http://www.ipl.org/div/subject/browse/bus82.00.00/
NASD brokers information



www.nasdr.com
Northern Light Business Search Engine

www.northernlight.com/
The Nonprofit FAQ



www.idealist.org/if/idealist/en/Home/default







www.guidestar
Moody’s 





www.moodys.comanalysis
Standard & Poor’s




www2.standardandpoors.com
ThomasNet





www.thomasnet.com
The Virtual Chase Company Information Guide



www.virtualchase.com/topics/company_information_index.shtml
Yahoo’s Business and Organizations information



www.yahoo.com/Business_and_Economy/Organizations/Professional
MEDICAL RESOURCES ONLINE
A. FEDERAL GOVERNMENT SITES

Department of Health and Human Services Health Finder

www.healthfinder.gov/
U.S. Center for Disease Control Health Statistics

www.cdc.gov/nchs/default.htm
and its International Classification of Diseases site

www.cdc.gov/nchs/icd9.htm
National Institute for Health

www.nih.gov/
National Library of Medicine

www.nlm.nih.gov/nlmhome.html
National Guideline Clearinghouse

www.guideline.gov)
B. ORGANIZATIONS

American Medical Association

www.ama-assn.org/
including its doctor-finder service



http://webapps.ama-assn.org/doctorfinder/home.html)
American Health Care Association

www.ahca.org/
American College of Nurse Practitioners
www.nurse.org/acnp/resources/index.shtml
American Council on Science and Health
www.acsh.org/
American Board of Medical Specialties
www.abms.org/
American Cancer Society


www.cancer.org
American Physical Therapy Association
www.apta.org/
Federation of State Medical Boards

www.fsmb.org
Mayo Clinic




www.mayohealth.org/
National Association for Public Health Statistics and Information

Systems (NAPHSIS)



www.naphsis.org/
C. MISCELLANEOUS SITES

HealthGate




www.healthgate.com
Doctor’s Guide to the Internet

www.pslgroup.com/docguide.htm
Medical Links for Laypersons

www.pobox.com/_subhas/health.html
Hospital Locator



www.ahd.com/freesearch.php3






www.americanhospitals.com/hospitals/
Alternative medicine



www.altmedicine






www.healthshop.com
Health Hippo




http://hippo.findlaw.com/hippohome.html
Medscape




www.medscape.com
Medical World Search


www.mwsearch.com
The Healing Spectrum


www.thehealingspectrum.com/medical
American Society of Health System


Pharmacists



www.safemedication.com
Other pharmaceutical information

www.drugtore.com






www.rxlist.com
Dr. Koop




www.drkoop.com
The Baby Center



www.babycenter.com
Health A to Z




www.healthatoz.com
HealthInfo




www.medem.com
Intellihealth




www.intellihealth.com
Physician report



www.physicianreports.com/
Rate MDs




www.ratemds.com/index.jsp
Board Certified Docs



www.boardcertifieddocs.com/
PDR.Net




www.pdr.net/Home/Home.aspx 
PDRHealth




www.pdrhealth.com/
Gray’s Anatomy of the Human Body

www.bartleby.com/107/
Medical Abbreviations


www.media4u.com/bbp/medabb_a.html
Web MD




www.webmd.com
MEDIA RESOURCES ONLINE

A. NATIONAL NEWSPAPERS ONLINE

Los Angeles Times



www.LATimes.com
New York Times



www.nytimes.com
USA Today




www.usatoday.com
Wall Street Journal



www.wsj.com
Washington Post



www.washingtonpost.com
B. DIRECTORIES OF NEWSPAPERS ONLINE

Business news


http://today.reuters.com/business
www.businessweek.com/
www.bloomberg.com
http://money.cnn.com/
Cornell News Site

www.library.cornell.edu/olinuris/ref/refsourceshtml#news
DMOZ Open Directory Project

http://dmoz.org/News/Newspapers/Directories/
Ecola News Directory

www.ecola.com/
European Business News

www.eubusiness.com/
Google News Finder

http://news.google.com/
News Archives

www.ibiblio.org/slanews/internet/archives.html
News Index and Total News

www.niu.edu/newsplace
Newslink

www.newslink.org
Newsvoyager

www.newspaperlinks.com
Yahoo News Finder

http://news.yahoo.com/
C. PERIODICALS ONLINE

The American Lawyer

www.americanlawyer.com/
Corporate Counsel

www.law.com/jsp/cc/index.jsp
CalLaw

www.law.com/jsp/ca/index.jsp
Legal Times

www.law.com/jsp/dc/index.jsp
Lawyers USA

www.lawyersweekly.com
National Law Journal

www.law.com/jsp/nlj/index.jsp
Time-Warner Online

www.pathfinder.com
D. TELEVISION NETWORKS ONLINE

www.abcnews.go.com/
www.cbsnews.com/
www.cnn.com/
www.c-span.org/
www.msnbc.msn.com/
www.pbs.org/
PEOPLE LOCATOR RESOURCES
KnowX


www.knowx.com/
AaronPI


www.aaronspi.com
US Search


www.ussearch.com/consumer/index.jsp
Webstigate


www.webstigate.com
USA People Search

www.usa-people-search.com
Detective Zone

www.detective-zone.com/
AnyWho


www.anywho.com/
Internet Address Finder
www.iaf.net
InfoPeople


www.infopeople.org/search/tools.html
Google Directory of search sites

www.google.com/Top/Reference/Directories/Address_and_Phone_Numbers/White_Pages/
Yahoo People search

http://people.yahoo.com/
Zaba



www.zabasearch.com
Zoom



www.zoominfo.com/
GENEALOGICAL RESOURCES—ONLINE

Family History Centers
www.deseretbook.com/famhis/
More than 2,000 computerized centers operated worldwide by the Church of

Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints (LDS) (Mormon), connected to the Family History Library of the LDS in Salt Lake City, Utah. Includes a Social Security Death Index, a Military Index, an International Genealogical Index, and a Family History Library Catalog.

LDS Family Search

www.familysearch.com
This site, owned by the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints (LDS) (Mormon) and operated by IBM, is billed as ‘‘the world’s biggest genealogical Web site.’’ It is a free site, providing access to the LDS’s massive International Genealogical Index begun after World War II and added to daily.

National Archives

www.archives.gov/
Online Genealogical Database
www.gentree.com/gentree.html
National Genealogical Society
www.ngsgenealogy.org
Miscellaneous



www.rootsweb.com





www.ancestory.com





www.genealogy.com





http://genealogy.about.com/cs/findpeople/
TELEPHONE, ADDRESS, MAP, AND DIRECTIONS RESOURCES ONLINE

Anywho



www.anywho.com
E-mail address locater


www.iaf.net
FindLaw Reverse Lookup

www.findlaw.com/directories/reverse.html
four11




www.four11.com
WhoWhere



www.whowhere.com
Infospace



www.infospace.com
Maps, U.S.



www.mapquest.com/
Maps On Us



www.MapsOnUs.com
Online City Search


www.citysearch.com
Maps, international


http://world.maporama.com/idl/maporama/





www.multimap.com/
SuperPages



www.superpages.com/
Switchboard, USA


www.switchboard.com/
Toll-free directory


http://inter800.com/
World Pages



www.worldpages.com/
YP




www.yp.com
Yellow Pages



http://theyellowpages.com/index.php
Zip code directory


www.usps.gov/
CREDIT REPORTING COMPANIES

Equifax



www.equifax.com
Experian



www.experian.com
Trans Union



www.transunion.com/index/jsp
PUBLIC RECORDS SEARCH COMPANIES AND RESOURCES

Ameri-Search



www.amerisearch.com/
BRB




www.brbpub.com/
Capitol Services, Inc.


www.capitolservices.com/
CCH Washington Service Bureau
www.wsb.com
Corporation Service Company
www.incspot.com
Experian



www.experian.com/smallbusiness
History Associates, Incorporated
www.historyassociates.com
Ikon Corp



www.ikon.com
InfoUSA



www.lookupusa.com/
KnowX



www.knowx.com/
Merrill Corp.



www.merrillcorporation.com
Parasec



www.parasec.com
Public records



www.addresses.com/public_records.php
Rominger Legal Online

www.romingerlegal.com/
The Company Corporation

www.corporate.com
WebInvestigator


www.webinvestigator.org
ONLINE DATABASE VENDORS

Commerce Clearing House Information Services
www.cch.com
CT Advantage




http://ctadmin.ctadvantage.com/
Database America



www.databaseamerica.com/
Dialog, Palo Alto, CA 800-334-2564

www.dialog.com
Dialog DataStar



www.datastarweb.com
Dow Jones Integrated Solutions

www.dowjones.com/
Dun & Bradstreet Information Services
www.dnb.com/us/
LexisNexis




http://global.lexisnexis.com/us
LOIS





www.loislaw.com/
Moody’s Investor Services


www.moodys.com/cust/default.asp
Questel




www.questel.orbit.com/en/index.htm
VersusLaw




www.versuslaw.com
Westlaw




http://west.thomson.com/westlaw/
Online Computer Library Center, Incorporated (OCLC) 






www.oclc.org
VITAL RECORDS
National Association for Public Health Statistics and Information Systems (NAPHSIS) www.naphsis.org/
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

www.hhs.gov/
Center for Disease Control and Prevention

www.cdc.gov/
National Center for Health Statistics

www.cdc.gov/nchs/
VitalChek

www.vitalchek.com
